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DATE: July 23, 1999 

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jay 
TO: Mary A. Bane, Deputy 

Division of Electric 

Outside Party Request for Deferral of Item Nine from the July 27, 1999, Agenda 
(Docket No. 990538-EI) 

Division of Policy ( D e a n T w  b 
RE: 

Attached is a facsimile letter received on July 21, 1999, from Mr. Jim McGee, Esquire, 
counsel for Florida Power Corporation (FPC). Mr. McGee requests that Item Nine, staffs 
recommendation in Docket No. 990538-EI, be deferred until the August 3 1, 1999, Agenda. Mr. 
McGee's letter indicates that FPC and the Disney Wilderness Preserve are currently modifying 
the agreement that is the subject of staffs recommendation. 

Mr. McGee and MI. Wade Litchfield, Esquire, intervenor FPL's counsel, indicated to staff 
in telephone conversations July 22, 1999, that their clients would like the opportuniv to 
workshop the issues in this docket before any agreement goes to Agenda. Staff believes that 
deferring this item indefinitely may be the most prudent course. Both the OCR and OPR concur 
that it is advisable to defer this item pending further review of the revised interconnection 
agreement and the conclusion of a workshop on the issues raised in this docket. 
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Florida 
Power 

JAMES A. MCOR C O R P O R A T I O N  

SENIOR COUNSEL 

July 21, 1999 

Ms. oract Saye, EaqUire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Sentice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Rc: Docket No. 990538-E1 

Dear Ms. Jaye: 

Thb Wiu confirm our recent telephone c c m d o n  in which I requested that 
the Commission’s conaideration of Plarida Power’s proposed interconnection 
agreement with the Disncy Wildsnwrs Preserve, currently scheduled for the July 
27,1999 Agenda Conference, be dcfemd. This will allow us to hmqarate 
s e v d  nectssary rtviSiona into the agrcemcnt. We antleipated submitting the 
revised agreement in time for Staff rexiew and Comnrisaion coderation at the 
August 31,1999 Agenda Confertnce. 

Thank you for your assietance in arranging this defend. 

I 
Jarnos A. McCrea 

JAMIams 
cc: David Ciammon 

On. Progress Plaza. Suite1600 Po- M f i w  Box 14042 St. Wenburg, FlOfld. 337334042 
Phone: (7271 820-5184 F ~ X :  (727) 820-5519 Emall: jamss.a.mcgee~fpc,oom 
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